



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



19.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 22, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

As requested by the City Council, I am providing you with an update on the status of the Tasty.

Deputy City Manager Richard Rossi met with representatives of the Tasty and the Cambridge Trust Bank on December 8, 1997 to discuss tenancy and to exchange general information on the status of the construction project. The bank provided the Tasty with a preliminary list of tenant/owner construction issues for future consideration. The Tasty will consult with its architects relative to these requirements. It is estimated that by February, 1998 the bank will be able to provide more definitive information about tenancy to the Tasty.

In addition, the Tasty declared that its attempts to secure a temporary site in the immediate area has fallen through. The bank will continue to work with the Tasty if the opportunity to secure another site arises.

Another meeting will be held on January 15, 1998.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #19

S-790

Relative to an update on the status of
the Tasty.

In City Council December 22, 1997

PLACED ON FILE